

















the application to the Planning and Zoning Commission, which might then try to use the
moratorium to block the application. In 2021, two years into the 2019 moratorium, Summit
settled all land use matters with Westport and withdrew its moratorium challenge. Westport’s

moratorium continued, and expired in 2023.

The Westpoft application exposed the fact that representations of affordability
compliance were being made to the Department without supporting evidence, and the
Department was continuing to accept points claims even when not documented. Since the
Westport matter, housing advocates have regularly filed comments with the Department that the
moratorium statute and regulations require proof of ongoing affordability compliance, and the
Department should not approve an application without such evidence. The New Canaan 2024
moratorium application and comments, and this petition, are a continuation of, and the result of,

this issue.
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or information about ongoing compliance, even for the most recently approved developments.
(In our comment, we noted that we had contacted Orange’s Town Attorney to alert him to the
need for evidence of affordability compliance, and he responded that he would try to obtain it,

but apparently was unable to do so.)

The Department also approved an application by the Town of Waterford in 2024. That
application, at least, included current year compliance information from the managers of two of
the five developments claimed for points, but no § 8-30h reports or other, earlier affordability

compliance information.

As of the date of this Brief, the Town of Fairfield has filed an application that is pending
at the local level, and we assume will be transmitted soon for Department review. An extensive
review and comment is not appropriate until formal submission, but the local application does
not appear to have any § 8-30h reports or any ongoing compliance information. For each
development for which points are claimed, the Town has only provided a HUE points
calculation, information on the subject property from appraisal files, and a copy of affordability

plans or recorded restrictions.

It is evident from these most recent applications that towns applying for moratoria
believe that the Department regards compliance with § 8-30h as not mandatory, including for

moratorium applications, and evidence of ongoing affordability compliance as unnecessary.
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C. calculation of maximum monthly rent and utility payment required by
§ 8-30g or an assisted housing program or agreement(s); and

d. statement of actual rent and utility allowance charged to the tenant.

6. For a conventional set-aside development, with uniform income, rent, and utility
limits, this information should not be difficult to compilc and submit with a moratorium
application. As the Millport and Canaan Parish applications amply demonstrate, where a
development is assisted housing and a variety of financing agreements can result in a variety of
income, rent, and utility limits, the applicant municipality must take on the burden of proving
unit-by-unit compliance. Again, this should not be an onerous burden, because at least at
Millport and Canaan Parish, the financing documents and agreements themselves require the
owner/borrower/affordability administrator to provide this information to lenders anyway, so a
town preparing a moratorium application only needs to collect existing information, not create it

from scratch.

7. It is next important to emphasize that once a town, as applicant, compiles and
submits this information with a verification that it has verified compliance, the Department
should be entitled to rely on that, as opposed to verifying each number. What a town should not
be permitted to do, especially with an assisted housing development with more complex
financing and affordability commitments, is submit a verification without supporting proof of

compliance.
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Conclusion

The purpose of § 8-30g as a remedial statute is to assist with the approvals of set-aside
and assisted housing developments by providing a process and standards for judicial review of
zoning and planning commission denials of applications. In 1999-2000, the legislature adopted
the moratorium system to provide “relief” to towns that had not only approved but overseen the
construction and occupancy of affordable units. But § 8-30g and the moratorium system plainly
include and necessarily require municipal oversight, monitoring, and enforcement, which are
expressed in both § 8-30h and the several provisions in § 8-30g and the moratorium statutes and
§ 8-30g regulations that command keeping tabs on affordability compliance in occupied
developments. It simply cannot be that the legislature spelled out detailed affordability
requirements without imposing a compliance obligation. It further cannot be that the legislature
intended to grant an exemption from § 8-30g, a remedial statute, by awarding moratoria to
municipalities that have ignored their compliance obligations and have, and have had, no idea if
affordable unit occupants actually qualified for tenancy and have been paying compliant amounts

for rent and utilities. Respectfully, in its recent moratorium approvals, the Department has been
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shirking a core obligation of its mission and undermining key purposes of § 8-30g. It should
answer both declaratory ruling questions to correct past practice and restore critical aspects of

§ 8-30g.
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